
J/lustaionz -V. 3 shows
some ofthe o/lJpol5arswhicli

adorn the /ower -ampiarts,'
bilt on the site of those

zc'hic/h defCnd4 thle city ini

1759. Te wal/s have

beeni ieglectcd, but arc nzow,

being restored to their Ori-
ginal condition by the

Dominion Gozernme-it..

view of/the St. Charles valley. Aftcr
- theBritish troops left, thebuiliings were

zised as a school, and nowo as a fat'iy for
small arm cartridges.


